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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Century Infra Limited

Report on the Audit of the financial statements

Opinion

l. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Century Infra Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year
then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In-our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner 50 required and give
a true and Fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2024, iis profit and other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

1-d

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further deseribed in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics™ issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the relevant provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

(¥5 ]

We draw your attention to Note No. 39 to the Financial statements which describes the effect of Scheme of
Arrangement (“Scheme”) between the Company, its holding Company Century Plyboards (India) Ltd and
their respective shareholders and creditors approved by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Kolkata Bench on 31* January, 2024, As stated in the said Note, the adjustments have been given effect
from 1™ April, 2022 i.e. appointed date in accordance with the Scheme and accordingly the comparative
figures for the previous year ended 31" March, 2023 have been restated. Further, we report that our audit
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procedure so far as it relates to the restatement of the comparative ligures for the year ended 31* March
2023 as per applicable Indian Accounting Standards are restricted solely to the verification of adjustments
relating to the Scheme.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

Information Other than the financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, but does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
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concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

8. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
elfectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

’ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit,

. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books:

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder;

() On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2024 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”, wherein we have expressed an unmodified opinion;

(9) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
= our information and according to the explanations given to us:
&
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.. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses:

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31% March 2024

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in Note No.40(ix)(i) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in Note No. 40(ix)(ii) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries ; and

(¢)Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the Management
representations under sub-clauses (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement,

v. The Board of Directors of the Company have not proposed / paid any dividend for the year
ended 317 March, 2024, hence, no compliance of Section 123 of the Act was required.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, and other generally accepted audit
procedures performed by us, we report that the Company, during the year has migrated to SAP
from Tally accounting software consequent to the transfer of Container Freight Station Division
in the Company and is in the process of establishing necessary controls and documentations
regarding audit trail. Consequently, we are unable to comment on audit trail feature of the SAP
software. The Tally accounting software had a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same operated throughout the year till the date of migration, Further, during the course
of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with
in case of the Tally software.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1,
2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 on
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preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable
for the financial year ended 31* March, 2024.

. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements

of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not paid any
remuneration to its directors during the current year,

For D K Chhajer & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 304138E

—

Jagannath Prosad Mohapatro
Partner

Membership No.:217012

UDIN: 24217012BKCBTB3640

Place: Kolkata
Date:21-05-2024
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in Paragraph 11 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements™
of our Independent Auditors’ report of even date)

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

(b)

(©)

(d)

(€)

(a)

(b)

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of
right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the
Management according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items over a period of
three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, certain Property, Plant and Equipment have
been physically verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies have
been noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no immovable properties (other than properties where
the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee).
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assets)
or intangible assets or both during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(d) of the
Order is not applicable.

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been initiated
on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder and therefore the
question of our commenting on whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details in
the financial statements does not arise.

The inventory has been physically verified by the Management during the year. In our opinion,
the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by
Management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the
physical stock and the book records that were more than 10% in aggregate for each class of
inventory.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of
Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at any point of time during the year, from any bank or financial
institution on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(ii)(b)
of the Order is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
f the records of the Company. the Company has not made any investments in or provided any
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guarantee or security or granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, limited liability partnership or any other parties during the year. The Company
has granted unsecured loans to its Holding Company, in respect of which the requisite
information is as below. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to firms
and limited liability partnership.

(a) Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has provided loans to any other entity as below:

Particulars Loans (Rs. in lakhs)

Aggregate amount during the year

. Subsidiaries -

- Joint Ventures -

- Associates -

- Others* 45.00
Balance outstanding as on 31 March, 2022 with respect to above
cases

- Subsidiaries
- Joint Ventures

- Associates
- Others*

*The above amounts are included in Note No. 6 to the Financial Statements.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, in our opinion the terms and conditions of the grant of unsecured loans are,
prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company,

(¢) The Company has granted unsecured loans aggregating Rs. 275.15 lakhs to its Holding
Company that are repayable on demand and where no schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated. In the absence of stipulation of repayment/payment
terms, we are unable to comment on the regularity of repayment of principal and payment of
interest. There are no advances in the nature of loan.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect
of unsecured loan given. Further, the Company has not given any advances in the nature of
loans to any party during the year.

(e) As stated in point (c) above, the Company has granted unsecured loans that are payable on
J‘E,&:Zx\ dc?mand where no schedule .oi re!)aymenl of principal and payment of interest has been
Eo\stipulated. In the absence of stipulation of repayment/payment terms, we are unable to comment

‘hether such loans have fallen due during the year. Further, no loans granted by the Company
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have been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans
given to the same parties. The Company has not given any advances in the nature of loans to
any party.

(f) The Company has granted unsecured loans which are repayable on demand as per details

below:

: : Related i;z_l.l-'l-ies
Particulars Total Loans (Promoter)*
Aggregate of loans granted (Rs. in
Lakhs): -

-Repayable on Demand 27515 275.15
Percentage of loans above to the total 100%
loans

*The unsecured loan has been granted to the Holding Company which is also the Promoter
of the Company.

iv. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, the Company has neither granted any loans nor provided guarantees or
securities in contravention of provisions of Section 185 of the Act. The Company has not made
any investments or provided any guarantees or securities to the parties covered under Section
186 of the Act. In respect of loans made by the Company, the provisions of Section 186 of the
Act have been complied with.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under
to the extent notified. Accordingly, reporting under Clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company. Accordingly,
reporting under Clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory
dues, including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid statutory dues in arrears as at 3 1% March, 2024 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(\?@TB\
TN\ According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the

“ompany examined by us, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which
ave not been deposited on account of any dispute.



Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in Paragraph 11 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
of our Independent Auditors’ report of even date)

viii.

iX.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(0

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation
given to us, there were no transactions surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which were previously not
recorded in the books of account. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(viii) of the Order is
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest to any lender during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not raised any money by way of term loans during the year and did not have any term loans
outstanding at the beginning of the current year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix) (c) of
the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not taken any short-term loans during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
Clause 3(ix) (d) of the Order is not applicable.

During the year ended 31% March, 2024, the Company did not have any subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures as defined under the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix) (¢) of the
Order is not applicable.

During the year ended 3 1% March, 2024, the Company did not have any subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures as defined under the Act. Accordingly. reporting under clause 3(ix) (f) of the
Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable,

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
Clause 3(x) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on examination of the
books and records of the Company, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the

of any such case by the Management.

TN Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed
l‘c__)
o
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xii,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

(¢)

Xiii,

Xiv

XV.

XVi.

a)

b)

of the records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India, a report under Section 143 (12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed
under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed by
us with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this Report.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle blower complaints were
received by the Company during the year and up to the date of this Report,

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Act. Accordingly. reporting
under clause 3(xii)(a) (b) & (¢) of the Order is not applicable.

The provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. All the
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements as
required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, internal audit is not applicable on the Company. Accordingly, reporting under
Clause 3 (xiv) [(a) & (b)] of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected with them.
Accordingly, reporting on compliance with the provisions of Section 192 of the Act under
Clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xvi) (a) of the Order is not applicable

The Company has not conducted any non-banking financial / housing finance activities during
the year. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xvi) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the
Group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016) does not have any CIC. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year and in the

: \mnediatﬁly preceding financial year.
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Xviil.

XIX.

XXI.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly. reporting
under Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all the liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due,

The provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company and hence, the
Company is not required to spend on projects as required under Section 135 (5) of the Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) (a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable.

The reporting under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of these
financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included
in this report.

For D. K. Chhajer & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 304138E

Jagannath Piosad Mohapatro
Partner

Membership No. 217012

UDIN: 24217012BKCBTB3640
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Place: Kolkata
Date: 21-05-2024
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Aect”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements of Century
Infra Limited (“the Company™) as at 31 March, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the ICAI and prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness, Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to the
financial statements,




Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements™ in Paragraph
12(f) of our Independent Auditors’ report of even date)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisation of the
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management, override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at 31% March, 2024, based on the criteria for internal
financial control with reference to financial statements established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For D. K. Chhajer & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 304138E

Jagannath Prosad Mohapatro /c/ﬁ?f\
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Partner o
Membership No.:217012 /r 'l,-"' —_—
UDIN: 24217012BKCBTB3640 || =\ Accou
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Place: Kolkata
Date; 21-05-2024
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CENTURY CFS
CENTURY INFRA LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,
2024

1. Corporate Information
Century Infra Limited (“the Company”) is a public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, having its registered office at P-1 5/, Taratala Road, Kolkata -
700088. It is a wholly owned subsidiary of Century Plyboards (India) Limited. The Company has been formed
for maintaining and operating Container Freight Station, Private freight Rail Terminal, 3« Party Logistics,
Stevedoring, Barging, End to End Logistics, Warehousing, Vessel handling, etc. The Company presently has
Service facilities at Khidderpore, Kolkata

2. Compliance with Ind AS

These Financial Statements relate to Century Infra Limited. The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act 2013 (“the Act"), as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as
amended and other relevant provision of the Act, to the extent applicable and presentation requirements of

Division Il of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013 (Ind AS compliant Schedule Ill), as applicable to the
Financial Statements.

21 New or amended Ind AS applied

Effective 01st April 2023, the Company has applied the following amendments to existing standards which
has been notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA")-

i Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements -
Effective for annual periods starting on or after 1st April 2023, Ind AS 1 has been amended to replace
the requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant accounting policies’ with a requirement to

disclose ‘material accounting policy information’. The explicit requirement to disclose measurement
bases has also been removed.

i Ind AS 8, Accounting policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors -
The company has adopted the amendments to Ind AS 8 for the first time in current year. The
amendments replace the definition of a change in accounting estimates with a definition of accounting
estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in financial
statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”.

iii. Ind AS 12, Income Taxes -
The amendment has narrowed the scope of the Initial Recognition Exemption (IRE) (with regard to
leases and decommissioning obligations). Now IRE does not apply to transactions that give rise to
equal and offsetting temporary differences. Accordingly, companies will need to recognise a deferred
tax asset and a deferred tax liability for temporary differences arising on transactions such as initial
recognition of a lease and a decommissioning provision.

The amendments listed above did not have any impact on the amounts recognized in current year.

2.2 Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments and defined benefit plans which are measured at fair value or amortised cost at the end of each
reporting period. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange
for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's normal
cperating cycle. Based on the nature of services rendered to custorars and time elapsed between
deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such
services rendered, the Company has considered an operating cycle of 12 months.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initial!y adopted or a revision t2 an existing accounting standard ~cquires a change in th> ~ccounting policy
hitherto in use.

The Company determines materiality depending on the nature or magnitude of information, or both.

.~ Information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably influence decisions made by
‘the primary users, on the basis of those financial statements.

.

' «The ﬁhé‘lfi’_éfal statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s Functional

(TRasd B2 Currency-._.—,.']}ransactions in foreign currencies are recorded at their respective functional currency at the
1\ - -0y f
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CENTURY INFRA LIMITED CENTURY CFS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,
2024

exchange rates prevailing at the date, the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing at the reporting date.

All Financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to nearest two decimals of lacs, uniess
otherwise indicated.

2.3 Material Accounting Policies
Material accounting poiicies have been identified and disclosed based on the guidance provided under Ind
AS 1. The material accounting policies used in preparation of the financial statements are disclosed below:

a. Revenue Recognition

The Company derives revenue principally maintaining and operating Container Freight Station,
Private freight Rail Terminal, 3 Party Logistics, Stevedoring, Barging, End to End Logistics,
Warehousing, Vessel handling, etc. and allied activities. The Company presently has Service
facilities. The Company recognizes revenue when container & cargo arrived in our Container Freight
Station.

The Company considers the terms of the contract in determining the transaction price.

For incentives offered to Shipping line & CHA, the Company makes estimates related to customer
performance and sales volume to determine the total amounts earned and to be recorded as
deductions. The estimate is made in such a manner, which ensures that it is highly probable that a
significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur, The actual
amounts may differ from these estimates and are accounted for prospectively. No element of
significant financing is deemed present as the sales are made with a credit term, which is consistent
with market practice.

In case of related party transactions where related party meets the definition of customer (i.e. a party
that has contracted with the Company to obtain goods or services that are an output of the
Company’s ordinary activity in exchange for consideration) and the transactions are within the scope
of the standard then the revenue is recognised based on the principles of Ind AS 115.

b. Taxes

Tax expense is the aggregate amount included in determination of profit or loss for the period in
respect of current tax & deferred tax.

Current Tax

The current tax payable is based on taxable profit for the year. The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Current tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions
taken ip the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be availabie against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longei probable that sufficient taxable prufit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

— —=Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss

78 == . (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation

R ‘-t_o__‘if_}? underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,
2024

c. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment
and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When
significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.

Expenditure directly attributable to expansion projects are capitalised. Administrative, general
overheads and other indirect expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the project
period which are not related to the project nor are incidental thereto, are charged to Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided under Straight Line method at the rates
determined based on useful lives of the respective assets and residual values which is in line with
those indicated in Schedule Il of The Companies Act, 2013.

The estimated useful life of the Property Plant and Equipment is given below: -

Asset Group Useful life (in years)
Factory Building 30

Non-factory Building 60

Plant & Equipment 8-15

Electrical Installation 10

Furniture & Fixtures 10

Ofﬁge Equipment  and 5.8

Vehicle

Computers 3

The residual values,

useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Assets in the course of construction for production or/fand supply of goods or services or
administrative purposes, or for purposes not yet determined, which are not ready for intended use as

on the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed as Ca

any recognised impairment loss, if any.

d. Intangible Assets

pital work-in-progress and are carried at cost, less

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and
accumulated loss, if any. The Company has intangible assets with finite useful lives.

e. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that

necessarily takes a substaniial period of tim

as part of the cost of the asset.

f. Leases

The Company as lessee

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at
. Company recognises a right-of-
-arrangements in which it is the

~term of 12 months

'

/& .f'ir’;
- Rl 4

f——ue$0 A/
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e ﬁé_t’_:‘g_.gnises the lease payment
.|':-.y@i?}ss another systematic b

or less)

& to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised

inception of the contract. The
use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to all lease
lessee, except for short-term leases (defined as leases with a lease
and leases of low value assets. For these leases, the Company
§ as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term,
asis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,
2024

benefits from the leased assets are consumed. Contingent and variable rentals are recognized as
expense in the periods in which they are incurred.

Lease Liability

The lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date are discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily determined, which is generally the case for
leases in the Company, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used.

Right of Use (ROU) Assets

The ROU assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease
payments made at or before the commencement day and any initial direct costs. They are
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

ROU assets are depreciated over the shorter period of the lease term and useful life of the underlying
asset. If the Company is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the ROU asset is
depreciated over the underlying asset's useful life. The depreciation starts at the commencement
date of the lease.

The ROU assets are not presented as a separate line in the Balance Sheet but presented below
similar owned assets as a separate line in the PPE note under “Notes forming part of the Financial
Statement”.

g. Inventories- Stores and Spares

(i) Stores and Spares: Inventories being stores and spares are stated at lower of cost and net
realisable value. However, material and other items held for use in production of inventories
are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are
expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on weighted average basis

h. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estirnates the asset’s recoverable amount. Non-Financial Assets that suffered impairment
are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

i. Retirement and other Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed
as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid e.g.,
under short-term cash bonus, if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay

this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the amount of obligation can
be estimated reliably.

Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the Company
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure when an employee
renders the related service.

Gratuity liability, being a defined benefit obligation, is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
vz2luation made at the end of each financial /ozr vy a qualified actuary using projected urit credit
method.

The Company treats accumulated leaves expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months as
long term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term com pensated absences are
orovided for based on the actuariai valuation using the projentad unit credit method at the end of
each financial year. The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement for
the period beyond 12 months and accordingly entire leave liability is shown as current liability.
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J. Financial instruments
Financial Assets

All financial assets are recognised on trade date when the purchase of a financial asset is under a
contract whose term requires delivery of the financial asset within the timeframe established by the
market concerned. Financial assets are initially measured at fair value, plus transaction costs, except
for those financial assets which are classified at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) at inception.
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost
or fair value.

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity

Classification of financial assets

Financial assets are classified as ‘equity instrument’ if it is a non-derivative and meets the definition
of ‘equity’ for the issuer (under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation). All other non-
derivative financial assets are ‘debt instruments’

(i) Subsequent Measurement
(a) Debt Instruments at Amortised Cost

Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR) method. This category generally applies to trade receivables, cash and bank balances, loans
and other financial assets of the company.

(b) Equity Instruments at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (“FVTOCI”), then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to statement of
profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain
or loss within equity.

(c) Equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of Financial Assets-

Impairment Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment
at the end of each reporting period. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured
through 2 loss allowance.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial liabilities (other than financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial
liability. They are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are
discharged, cancelled, or have expired.

For disclosure related to Fair value measuremeit of financial instrumenits Refer Note No.39

Offsetting of Financial Instruments
/;_,_,--: " "ﬁ*‘“E_jnancia! assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
V4 _'-.__./-,,~—~\_-\rsﬁ‘\. et if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an

in_teﬁtion to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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k. Fair Value Measurement

=8

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, quoted investments at fair value at each
balance sheet date.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statemenis at fair value on recurring
basis the company determines whenever transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation at the end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values.
In estimating the fair value of an asset or 2 liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. The management has overall
responsibility for overseeing all significant fair value measurements and it regularly reviews
significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information, such as broker
quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the valuation team assesses the
evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that these valuations meet the
requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the valuations should
be classified. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in the financial statement is
determined on such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions, leasing transactions and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable
value in Inventories or value in use in Impairment of Assets.

The estimated fair value of the Company’s financial instruments is based on market prices and
valuation techniques. Valuations are made with the objective to include relevant factors that market
participants would consider in setting a price, and to apply accepted economic and financial
methodologies for the pricing of financial instruments. References for less active markets are
carefully reviewed to establish relevant and comparable data.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the
instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in forced
or liquidation sale

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments, which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, and have maturities of
less than 3 months from the date of such deposits, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash
equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers balances and deposits with banks having maturity of more than three
months but less than 12 months te be bank balances other than Cash & Cash Equivalents

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are measured at their transaction price unless it contains a significant financing
component in accordance with Ind AS 115. Trade receivables are held with the objective of
collecting the contractual cash flows and therefore are subsequeritly measured at amortised cost
less loss allowance, if any.

Earnings per equity share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity shareholderz of
the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the
purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
quity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are
justed for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares

CENTURY CFS



CENTURY INFRA LIMITED CENTURY CFS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,
2024

p. Equity share capital

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

q. Trade payables

Trade payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company and are unpaid
at the reporting period. The amounts are unsecured and usually paid within time limits as contracted.
Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless the payment is not due within 12
months after the reporting period.

They are recognised initially at their transactional value which represents the fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method wherever applicable.

r. Provisions (other than employee benefits)

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted at a current
pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

The amortisation or “unwinding” of the discount applied in establishing the provision is charged to the
income statement in each accounting period. The amortisation of the discount is shown within
finance cosis in profit or loss.

s. Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed enly by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required o
settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are
neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

2.4 Use of Estimates and Management Judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS requires management of the Company to make estimates and judgements that
affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the
date of financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses for the periods
presented. Estimates anc underlying a=sumpticns are reviewed on an ongoing basic. Revisions in
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future
periods are affected.

The Company uses the following critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions in
preparation of its financial statements:

a. Defined Benefit Plans — The cost of the em ployment benefits such as gratuity and leave obligation
are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from aciual developments in the future. These include the deiermination
of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities, involved i
the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

——Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note no. 30.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,
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b. Useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets (tangible and intangible) - Management reviews
its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets at each reporting date, based on
the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic
obsolescence that may change the utility of certain software, customer relationships, IT equipment
and other plant and equipment (Refer Note No.3).

c. Significant judgments when applying Ind AS 115 — Revenue is recognised upon transfer of
control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. The application
of revenue recognition accounting standards is complex and involves a number of key judgements
and estimates. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration,
adjusted for volume discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract
with the customers / CHA.

d. Recognition of current tax and deferred tax -—The Company uses judgements based on the
relevant rulings in the areas of allocation of revenue, costs, allowances, and disallowances which is
exercised while determining the provision for income tax. Deferred income tax expense is calculated
based on the differences between the carrying value of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their respective tax basis that are considered temporary in nature. Valuation of
deferred tax assets is dependent on management's assessment of future recoverability of the
deferred benefit. Expected recoverability may result from expected taxable income in the future,
planned transactions or planned tax optimizing measures. Economic conditions may change and
lead to a different conclusion regarding recoverability.

2.5 Recent Pronouncements:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For
the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the
existing standards applicable to the Company.
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31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
A |ASSETS L, -
B Non Current Assets o o S =_ | D
] E_rg_ggrty. Plant and Equrnent — o ) F 1,083.07 1.348.52
Right of Use Assets o - 3. 6,707.53 2,901.27
__Capital Work-in-Progress S — 32 14178 2.40
. Intangible Assets N - .4 27| 271
~ Goodwil - - o 5 54,88 854.88
Other financial assets 8 ?22 1 8.06
Other Non-Current assets . = o h 9 474,03 16.66
] Total Non Current £ Assets - - = 9,996.11 5,135.50
|- Current Assets o o o | -
Inventories S - . — 10 96.68 52.64
_Financial Assets o L o Sp—
| Trade Receivables o =T T _ 1 » 1,032.08 463.29
Cash and cash equivalents . I ~ 12 265.15 152.33
~ Loans - o B & 2955 >
N Other financial assets - ] 8 217.24 70352
B Other Currentassets — - - g 180.08 858.77 |
Total Current Assets - - ) N 2,066.38| 2,230.55
|TOTAL ASSETS i - = N 12,062.49 7,366.05
@__IEQUITY AND LIABILITIES o o S - |
| _ Equity e e : ; S|
Equity Share I"‘aprtal L= = o - 13 ! - 3 276 OD 5.00
{  OtherEquity N B SR 12 1,448.91 | 1,141.43 |
il Share Suspense =T ==t 15 2 - 3,271.00
N B ) e — S - b 472491 441743
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I Non Current Lia Liahi[m‘es o T —— 1 B
| Financial Liabilites : I SR .
1 Borowings o I 16 10.34 2781
Lease Liabilities S = 17 5,089.09 1,042.87
F?owsmns __ 22 132.43 45. 50
B Deferred Tax Llabmty o ___ - __ I ___ ;_' B 7 19.32 -
- _ Total Non Current Liabilities _ B o 5.261.18 1,116.18
N Current Liatilities o B B B -
- Financial Liabilities e —
Borrowing S o o 18 5.83 1.65
Lease Llabllmes S B T 17 g 9‘ 81 188.13
_Trade Payables B B
B Total Qutstanding Dues of_l\aﬂc_ro Enterpnses 18 1 —= -
Total Outstanding Dues of Creditor other than Micre Entarprises and Smal! Enterprises 18 1.317.04 926.91
- __ Other Financial . =l - —— 20 _61.5€ 54, 9’%
i _Other Current Liab = — 21 512,02, 657.79
| Provisions a - 22 6.85 3.03
| Current tax lia - - 3 23 81.42 &
Total Curre "Llabnltles i 2,676.40 1,832.44
__Total Liabil — - 7,337.58 2,948.62
__|TOTALEQUITY AND LIABILITIES S - ""'_ 12,662.49 7,360.05
{Summary of Material accounting policies, Key Judgements, Estimates and Assumpticn 1-2

Tra sccompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial f+=taments

As per our attached report of even date
For D.K. Chhajer & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Nc.- 504138E

Jagannath Prosad Mohapatro
Partner

M~~taiship No. 217012

Place: Kolkata
Date: 21st May, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

g

utosh Jaiswal
CEO and Director

(DIN : 01228095)

Pawan

ﬂg‘na

ar Gupta

Chief Financial Officer

Rosnav Bhajanka

Director
(DI 03109701)
ke Ragasua .

Shikha Bagaria
Company Secretary



CENTURY INFRA LIMITED
Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088 CENTURY BFS
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 34st March, 2024
Phone: 033-39403950
Email: Infocfs@centuryply.com;
CIN: U63030WB2021PLC250586
Zin Lacs
HOTES 2023-24 2022-23
INCOME o B - S —a0 o
____ Revenue from Operations i B - 9,919.68 8,099.17
Other Income - - - 25 0.58 4.04
Totallngome - 9,920.26 8,103.21
EXPENSES ) o e e T ey T o ) )
_Employee Benefits Expense = . 26 1,311.27 1,083.63 |
Finance Cost o = e 27 114.14 12532
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense . = 28 - £09.90 880.03
___Pre-Operative Expenses Charged Off N | e 0.72
) Q_‘;_ij:g_r_Ex‘penses - - - 29 7.385.02 4,871.52
Total Expenses 9,420.33} 6,961.22
Profit before Tax - ) - 499.93| 1,141.99)
TaxExpenses = = — — : —
Current Tax . _ - 173.13 =
_ Net Current Tax Expense ——— _ 173.13 =
Deferred Tax charge/(credit) 19.32 -
Total Tax Expenses - o 19245 -
Profit for the year - - - 1l 307.48 1,141.99
Other Comprehensive Income {OCI) L 4 -
ltems that will not be reclassifled to Statement of Profit andloss _ i )
__ Re-Measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans o . = (0.58)
Income tax related to above ) — (s ) - 0.00
| Other Compreiier!sive Income for the year,net of tax e o i 0.00 (0.58)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - 1 - 307.48 1,141.43
Eamnings per equity share (nominal value of share ¥ 1/-{Previous Year ¥ 1/-) - B N |
Basic earnings per share (EPS) (T) - aF 1 0.09 228.40
Diluted eamings per share (EPS) (%) = . I i - 0.09 €.35
Summary of Material accounting policies, Key Judgements, Estimates and Assumption 1-2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our attached report of even date

For D.K. Chhajer & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.- 304138E

Jagannath Prosad Mohapatro
Fartrier

Membership No. 217012

Place: Kolkata
Date: 21st May, 2024

For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors

utosh Jaiswa
CEO and Director
(DIN = 01228095)

Pawan Kumar Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

Karbon-

Keshav Bhajanka

Director
(DIN: 03108701)

_ X hikno Ragasu'a

Shikha Bagaria
Company Secretary
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CENTURY CFS

CENTURY INFRA LIMITED
Regd. Office : P - 15/1, Tarawla Roud, Kolkata - 700088
Phione: 033-39403950
Email: Infocfs@venmryply.com;
CIN: U63030WB2021PLC250586

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March 2024

(X in Lacs)
PARTICULARS For the Year Ended 31st | For the Year Ended 315t
March'24 March'23
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax o S 1.141.99
Adjustments for: - - - B
_ Depreciation/ Amertisation . B B 83003
= s Ol - i .___ .___. = . = s
tten OFF (written back)/(Net) . o L)
Balances Written Back ] >
_FrolitiLoss on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment S| _ 371
_Interest Income from financial assets at amortised cost o =i ) B ( (0.02))
Pre operative Expenses Charged off - 0.72
Operating Profit before Working Capital chang 1,224.53 2,147.73
— Adjustments for: - - -
_(ncrease)/Decrease in Trade Receivables i (568.78)
| (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (44.05)

| {Increase)/Degrease in Financial Assets

__(Increase)/Decrease m Other Assels

___Inerease in Long Term Provisions

Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions

7 (D
__ Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities — . _ (14565)] 4.06
Increase/{Decrease) in Trade Payables 39026 (30.80)
Cash Generated from Operations 947.92 1,971.58
Direct Taxes Faid ( Net of Refunds ) 91.71) -
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities 856.21 1,971.58
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
| Purchase of Property. Plant and Equipment — —_—— (434841 (1,225.66})
__Saleof Property, Plant and Equipment — 7 1517
__Loans (Given)/Refunds fnet) R S _ . (2735.15) e e
Interest Received 02¢ 0.02
Net Cash (used in)/from Investing Activities (4,575.65) (1210.47)
C_CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings - - § - B ]
__Repayment ofLong Term Borrowings . — = (13.29) (12.93)
_ Repayment of Short Term Borrowings — e i (93.00)
__ Principal payment of lease Linblity =c i 3,959.66 (467.18)
CiverestPaid — o (10081 (116.07)
Other Borrowing Cost Paid (13.33) (9.30)
Net Cash (used in)/from Financing Activities 3,832.26 (696.53)
Net Increasef(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A + B + ) 112.82 64.28
Cash & Cash Equivalents - at the beginning of the year 152.33 88.05
Cash & Cash Equivalents - at the elosing of the year 265.15 152.33

Notes:

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Methed" as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard 7 {Ind AS-7)
"Stalement of Cash Flow" .

2. For the purpose of Statement of Cash Flow, Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise the following :

(% in Lacs)

Witk For the Year Ended 3ist | For the Year Ended 31st
articular March'24 Mareh'23

Cashion hand 13.53 13
Cheques in hand 8.20 8.53
Bavance with banks:
-In current accounts 243.42 13467
Total 26515 152.33

3. Figures of the previcus vear have been regrouped wherever necessary.

4. Insome taxus paid are treated as arising from operating activitiss and are not bifurcated between investing and financing activities,
5. As per Ind AS 7, the Company is required to provide disclosures that enable users of financial ststements to evaluste changes in liabilities

arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes. The Company did not have any material
impact on tha Statement of Cash Flows therefore reconciliation has not besn aiven

The ai companying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financ.=i Sstements

’/_/éior and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Fis pu wur attached report of even date

For D.#. Chhajer & Co.
Chartered Accouniants
Firm Registration Np.- 304138E

osh Jaiswal Keshav Bhajanka

CEQ and Director Director

(DIN : D1228095) (DIN: 03109701)
Jagannath Prosad Mohapatio
Partrier .
Membership No. 217012 1 1
Place: Kolkata - S hikha Ragasu ]
Date: 211t May, 2024 [ Fawarm KumarGupta Shikha Bagaria

Chief FinaCial Officer Company Secretary




CENTURY INFRA LTD

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2024

A) Equity Share Capital

o
CENTURY CFS

|Particulars Nos Rs in lakhs
Equity shares of Rs. 1 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
On 1st April, 2022 5,00,000 5.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year ~ =
Balance at 31st March, 2023 5,00,000 5.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the vear 32,71,00,000 3,271.00
Balance at 31st March, 2024 32,76,00,000 3,276.00

B) Other Equity

Rs in lakhs

: Reserves and Surplus
Farlinalate Retained Earnings Total
Balance as on 1st April, 2022 = =
Profit for the year 1,141,588 1,141,598
Other Comprehensive Income for the year ~0.56 -0.5%
Balance at 31st March, 2023 1,141.43 1,141.43
Profit for the year 307.48 307,48
Other Comprehensive Income for the year D.00
Balance at 31st March, 2024 1,448.91 1,448.91

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financials Statements

As per our attached report of sven date

As per our attached report of even date
For D.K. Chhajer & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.- 304138E

Forts

Jagannath Prosad Mohapatro
Partner e SR
Membership No. 217012 s/ \ oo\
Place: Kolkata i | SEART \
Date: 21st May, 2024 ,'l = 1

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

gf,//&_

Ashutosh Jaiswal
CEO and Director
(DIN : 01228095}

k-

Pawan Kumar Gupta
Chief Finangial Officer

—=hikha Ragasv'a .

Koo

Keshav Bhajanka
Director
(DIN: 03108701)

Shikha Bagaria
Company Secrelary



CENTURY INFRA LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March,2024

CERTURY CFS
3 : Property, Plant and Equipement
(% in Lacs)
Nen-Factory
Buildings on | Storage Yard
Leasehold |on Lease Hold Plant & Electrical Furniture & Office
Land Land Machinery Installations Fixtures Equipments Computers Vehicles Total
| COST
At 1st April,2022 1,158.56 2,440.82 1,292 37 114.40 54.97 107.96 §7.58 1,760.71 6,997,38
Addition - - 6.08 - 212 0.38 8.50 - 17.08
Disposals /deductions /adjustment 1.58 - - - 0.18 1.38 0.9z 34.05 38.10
t 31st March,2023 1,156:08 2,440.82 1,208.45 114.40 56.91 106.96 o1 1,726.67 6,976.36
Additions - 0.55 2057 - 6.97 [ 6.00 - 43.92
Dis?asals Ideductions /adjustment - - 0.32 - - - 0.46 76.54 7.3
t 31st March,2024 1,156.97 2,447, 1,327.70 114. 63.82 107.85 80.72 1,650.13 6,942.96 |
Depreciation
At 1st April, 2022 92593 221122 811.56 93.38 38.33 75.24 50.57 1,070.14 5,276.38
charge for the Year 88.41 24.42 78.77 277 281 11.95 8.30 152.25 369.67
Disgosals /deductions /adjustment 0.31 - ~ - 0.16 1.08 0.61 17.07 19,22
t 31st March,2023 1.014.03 2,235.64 9033 | 96.16 A 86.11 58.27 1,205.32 5,626.84
charge for the Year 20.32 6.68 8017 131 7.46 637 i 127.79 251.61
Disposals /deductions fadjustment - - 0.28 - - - 0.43 27.84 28.55
At 31st March,2024 1,034.35 2,242.31 970.17 97.47 4344 92.48 64.42 1,305.26 5,849.90
Net Block
As At 1st April, 2022 232.63 228,60 480.81 21.01 16.64 32.72 17.02 — 600,58 1,721.00
As At 31st March,2023 142,95 20518 40817 18.24 15.93 20.85 16.90 527,35 1,349.52
As At 31st March,2024 122,62 199, 357.54 16.93 20.38 15.37 16.31 344.87 1,093.07




CENTURY INFRA LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March,2024

3.1 : Right of Use Assets (% in Lacs)
Land Right Of
Use
COST
At 1st April,2022 3,318.28
Addition 1,849.34
Disposals /deductions /adjustment -
At 31st March,2023 5,167.62
Additions 4,164.55
Disposals /deductions /adjustment -
At 31st March,2024 9,332.17
Depreciation
At 1st April, 2022 1,755.99
charge for the Year 510.36
Disposals /deductions /adjustment -
At 31st March,2023 2,266.36
charge for the Year 358.29
Disposals /deductions /adjustment -
At 31st March,2024 2,624.64
Net Block
As At 1st April,2022 1,562.29
As At 31st March,2023 2,901.27
As At 31st March,2024 6,707.53

3.2 Capital Work in Progress (Z in Lacs)
COST OR DEEMED COST, Total
At 1st April,2022 2.40
Additions .
Disposals / deductions / adjustment -
At 31st March,2023 2.40
Additions 139.38
Disposals / deductions / adjustment -
At 31st March,2024 141.78

Ageing of Capital Work in Progress (CWIP).

5
CENTURY CFS

At 31st March,2024 (% in Lacs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of
cWIP P Total
| Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 Years | More than 3 years
Projects in progress 139.38 0.00 0.00 2.40 141.78
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - =
As at March 31, 2023 (F in Lacs)
' Amount in CWIP for a period of
T
ENIE Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 Years | More than 3 years ofal
Projects in progress 2.40

0.00

0.00

2.40

Projects temporarily suspended




%
CENTURY CFS
CENTURY INFRA LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March,2024

4 : Intangible Assets (2 inLacs)
Computer Software

COST

At 1st April, 2022 52.35
Addition -
Written off/Disposed -
At 31st March ,2023 52.35
Addition 2
Written off/Disposed =
At 31st March, 2024 52.35
Amortisation

At 1st April,2022 49.64
charge for the Year -
Written off/Disposed -
At 31st March ,2023 49.64
charge for the Year -
Written off/Disposed -
At 31st March, 2024 49.64
Net Block

At 1st April, 2022 271
At 31st March,2023 2.71
At 31st March, 2024 2.7
Notes :

a) Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment during the period ending 31st March, 2024 and also during the previous period ending 31st
March, 2023.

b) For assets pledged against borrowing Refer Note No. 16

¢) The Company does not have any Immovable Property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company during the period ending 31st March,2024
and also as on 31st March,2023.

d) Company has not revalued ite Intangible assets during the year ended 31st March, 2024 and also during the previous year ended 31st March, 2023
€) Company is not having any intangible assets under development during the current year ended 31st March,2024 and previous vear ended 31st March, 2023

f) Capital werk in progress during the year mainly comprises of Boundry wall, Electrical Installation, Yard Development & Warehouse




CENTURY INFRA LIMITED
Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088
Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024

5. Goodwill

e
CENTURY CFS

Zin Lacs

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Goodwill at the beginng of the year

854.88 -
Add: Additions - 854.88
Less: Impairment - L
Goodwill at year end 854.88 854.88

Notes:

The above goodwill relates to transfer of Container Freight Station division from the Holding Company (Century Plyboards (India) Limited) of Rs. 854.88 lacs.(Refer Note No. 39)

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to the cash generating units (CGU) or group of CGUs, which are benefited from
the synergies of the acquisition. Goodwill is reviewed for any impairment at the operating segment, which is presented through group of CGUs.

The recoverable amount of a CGU is the higher of its fair value less cost to sell and its value - in - use.

Movement in Goodwill during the year: (¥ in Lacs)
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Opening Balance £854.88 -
Add: Addition due to demerger (Refer Note No. 39) - 854.88
Closing Balance 854.88 854.88

6. Loans (at amortised cost)

(¥in Lacs)

Non Current

Current

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Unsecured considered good

~ LoanToRelated Parly (Refer Note No.33) D - I

27515

Total

275.15

Liue rom ofnicers of the company -

DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
a) Details of investments made and guarantees provided: NIL

___Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liabilities)

b) Details of l.oans are given below: (% in Lacs)
Pl »cirrnessreys S rvncrlanmt
Balznce oas ey Outstoanncdime o=t oy
Pl asrre of thie Fre ot i Moo re o> tirne dduring the YWeasmr
Caeen e rnys LRI | e et oS It=x SI1=t 1=t - R
Folem wasba, LT FURN S P e o @w , 5 ”"4:20253'(: -
P ] P e e ]
T entury Plywb g = Holdin .
'R} nd‘iau} Li m?:e~gar Ll mpsgurny Loans B2G. Q0 = AZ0.00 -
¢) The above loans has been granted for business purpose.
d) The above loans has not been used by the loanees to make any invcstments in the shares of the Company.
7. Income Tax and Deferred Tax (2 in Lacs)
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
() Total tax recognised in Statement of Profit&Loss N e ,
__ Currentincome tax - . 173.13 -
__Tax expenses for earlier years charge/(credit) —— . ] _m | ]
_ Deferred tax ] o - - B B 19.32 -
____ Taxexpense reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss B . 192.45 0.00
@  Taxexpense reported in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) o )
Tax on net loss(gain) on remeasurement of defined benefit plan - - | - -
(i) ~ Reconcilation of estimated income tax expenses at Indian Statutory Income tax rate to Income tax experises
__ reported in the Statement of Profit & Loss — ,
_ Accounting profit before income tax s o B ol 499.93 =W
__Atlindia’s statutory income tax rate —— — ~ 25.17%]
. Estimated Income tax expenses . 125.83
__Taxeffect of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax expense 1o revorted income tax expense N
. Expenses notdeductible fortaxpurpose B (66.62) 5
___ otaltaxespense reported in the statement of profit and loss - 192.45 -
() Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilites) —
Impact of expenditure charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the current year but allowed for tax purposes on
e _35.05 3
Property, Plant & Equipment: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/ amortisation charged for the| 30739 )
- financial reporting e s e s ——————— s | . R
_Right of Use Assets & Lease liabiiites Impact of difference between tax d iation and depreciation/ amortisation o | (381.76)

| (19.32)




(v) Movement in Deferred tax assets and liabilities:

Recognised/{Reversed)

Recognised/(Revers

in Statement of Profit & |As at 31st March, |ed) in Statement of |As at 31st March,

|Particulars As at 1st April, 2022 |Loss 2023 Profit & Loss 2024

Deferred Tax Asset/(Deferred Tax Liability)

Impact of expenditure charged to the Statement of Profit and

Loss in the current year but allowed for tax purposes on

payment basis - - - 35,08 35.05
Property, Plant & Equipment: Impact of difference between

tax depreciation and depreciation/ amortisation charged for

the financial reporting - - - 327.39 327.39
Right of Use Asset & Lease Liability: Impact of difference

between tax depreciation and depreciation/ amortisation

charged for the financial reporting - - - -381.76 -381.76

- - - -19.32 -19.32

(vi) The Company has reviewed its income tax treatments in order to determine whether they could have an impact on the financial statements and concluded that there is no
material impact on the Company's financial statements. As a practice, where the interpretation of income tax law is not clear, management relies on the some or all of the
following factors to determine the probability of its acceptance by the tax authority:

(a) Strength of technical and judicial arguments and clarity of the legislation;

(b) Legal and professional advice or case law related to other entities. After analysing above factors for such uncertain tax treatments, where the Company expects that the
probability to sustain its position on ultimate resolution of such uncertain tax treatment is remote, the Company ensures that such uncertain tax positions are adequately

provided for in the Company's financial statements.




CENTURY INFRA LIMITED

L 3
Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Koikata - 700 088 )
Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024 CENTURY CFS
(% in Lacs)

_B. Other Financial Assets{At Amortised Cost)

Non Current

Current

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Unsecured considered good
~ Security Deposits - 72211 8.08 - 559.99
Other Receivables - = 217.24 143.53
 Total 722.11 .06 217.24 703.52
9. Other Assets (¥in Lacs)
Non Current Current
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Capital Advances Against Property, Plant & Equipment 0.66 - - =
~ Deposits against Demand under Dlsputes o - - - 19.58
o Balance with Statutory/Government Authorities S . - 75.16 679.76
) Advance to Vendors - - 138 210
Prepaid Expenses N 47337) 16.66 88.45 146,44
- Advance to employees e - - 15.28 10.89
| Total - 474.03 16.66 180.08 B58.77
10 Inventories (¥ in Lacs)
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
(At Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value) -
Stores & Spares Parts, efc - 2 96.68 52.64
Total 06.66] 52.64
11. Trade Receivables (¥ in Lacs)
Current
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Trade Recetvable's
Trade Receivables considered good Secured = 1,032.08 463.29
‘Trade Receivable which have significant increase in credit risk RPAS I — 1205
) ~ 1,159.83 591.04
Less:Loss Allowance n Trade Receivables which have stgniﬂcanl mcrease m credit risk 127.75 127.75 |
e Net Trade Recewa = 1,032.08 463.29
- Flecewabies from relsted parties (Refer Note 33) 1 30908 Y
- - Others 723.00 463.28
Total Trade Receivables - PR - 1,032.08 463.29
NOtes - e e e ——s MO SO R R~ e
a} No debts are due from Directors or other officers of the Company
The ageing of trade receivable as of 31st March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023 are as follows:
5, - T - ol s R e " S
z': ; Outsts from due date of ent as on_March 31, 2024
Parﬂ?.llsrn L ] ”':_ ‘Upto 6 m Canath Bn‘m::tlt:—r- -2 | 2-3| More than Total
umpmd o 1 e }
Considered good B 80324 SI3TG 175.05 S = 1.032.08
Which hawve sgniﬂ::un% in in credit risk : - - - S - =
Credit impa i = - s - E
Considered goud S - =il - - -
Which have significant inmn credit risk - - 51.53 {2242 14.10 127.7S
CTredit impaired - - i i = ) = =
Total Gross t!aeaeh-abm 80324 5379 266.58 2242 14.90 1.159.83
Less: Loss aliowance B 127.75
—Lotal e 1,032.08
- ; ey 455 Zinlacs
i i i = Outstanding from due date of payment as on _March 31, 2023
Particulars : i €& months - 1-2 . 2-3| More than Total
, : 1 vear wears L Jears 3 ye
Considered good i ‘ } i 288 80.60 1.83 1524 463.29
Which have s(gmﬂcant increase in craull: risk i = i = 3= & =
Credit ; v - - = = = T
Disputed # ;
{_-:nmﬁmwd good i o e = e = TS = ek =
Which haw.smtlmnt hcrensae in credit risk - o B 55 2212 1410 - 127.75
Credit impaired T b G } -2 [ st HET i IS =
Taal Gross Hemvmle. L 361.54 =341 21292 ' 4593 4624 | = 591.04
Less: msanuw i e : : T SA2T.TS
Total 463.29




CENTURY INFRA LIMITED

Regd. Office : P 151, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088 CENTURY CFS
Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024

12. Cash and Bank Balances (% in Lacs)

31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents R I j
Cash on hand == o - ] ) 13.53 | ) 3.13
Balances with Banks e e ) : =
_____ On Current accounts e g e ] 243,42 134.67
__ Cheques on hand = = — R 8.20 8.53
o _____Total B - o 265.15 152.33
Note: (i)There are no repatriation restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the reporting perind and priar
periods
(ii) Cheques on hand are cleared subsequent to the year end.
13. Equity Share Capital (T in Lacs)
Nos 31st March, 2024 Nos 31st March, 2023
___ Authorised Y —— oy } N o L
Equity Shares ot ¥ 1/-each R e 32,76,00,000 3,276.00 5,00,000.00 5.00
Total - - — _ ~32,76,00,000.00 3,276, 5,00,000.00 5.00
_ Issued, subscribed & paid up Share Capital ; = . — 1
_ Equity Shares of ¥ 1/- each - ) 32,76,00,000 3.276.00 5,00.000.00 5.00
_Total P ————— — - |____3276,00,000.00 3,276.00 50000000 500
a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of he reporiing period _
Equity Shares 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
No. of Shares Zin Lacs No. of Shares T in Lacs
_Althe beginning oftheyear _5,00,000 L.50op 500000 5.00
Issued during the year 32,71,00,000 3,271.00 - -
Qutstanding at the end of the year 32,76,00,000 3,278.00 5,00,000 5.00]
b} Details of shares held by promoters/promoter group:
31st March, 2024 . 31st March, 2023
Promoter name No. of shares % of total shares HWnange during No. of shares % of total shares
the vear
Promoters
Century Piyboards (India) Ltd (CPIL) 32,75,99,004 100% - 4,899,994 100%
Nominee of Century Plyboards (India) Ltd [ 0% - 8 0%
Total 32,76,00,000 100% - 5,00,600 i 100%
c) Detaiis of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
37st March, 2024 —37st March, 2023
No. of Shares % holding No. of Shares % holding
Century Plyboards (Indiz) Ltd S ——— 32,76,00.000 100%)| 5,00,0001 100%,
{Century Infra Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary | B o il s
of the abovementioned Company) o : ] - | =
Total 32,76,00,000 100% 5,00,000 100%

The Authorised share capital and Paid Up Share Capital of the Company is increased pursuant to the Schema of Arrangement between the Company and Century
Plyboards (India) Limited ('the Holding Company') and their respective sharehoiders and craditors which was approved by the National Gom pany Law Tribunal, vide itsj

d) order dated 31st January, 2024 ('scheme’)
e} Terms/Rights attached to the Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of ¥ 1/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entilled to one vote per shars,

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts in propoertion to their shareholdings.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Century Plyboards (India) Limited (Holding Company) and all the Company’s equity shares are held by the Holding
f) Company and its nominees:

g) Sice the Company was incorporated on 30th December, 2021 fill dzte
I, Ivo bonus shares were issued
ii. No shares were bought back

h) There are NIL (Previous vear NIL) securities convertible into Equity/ Preference Shares.
i) There are NIL (Previous year NIL) calls unpaid including calls unpaid by Directors and Officers as on the balance shest date.
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A4, Other Equity

o
CENTURY CFS

(¥ in Lacs)

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

_Retained Earnings e
__ Balance at the beginning of the year

_Add: Profit during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Add: ltems of the Other Comprehensive Income recognised in Retained earings

1,141.43 -
s _ (0:56)
307.48 1,141.99

1,448.91 ~ 1,141.43

Retained Earnings: Amount of retained earnings represents accumulated profit and losses of the Company as on reporting date. Such profits and losses are after adjustment

for remeasurement gain/loss on defined benefit plan.

15. Share Suspense Alc

a) Vechicle loans during the year ended 31st March, 2024 are secured by hypothecatior: of the assets purchased against the loans and carry interest @ 8.754% p.a

TinLacs
3ist March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 |
Equity Share pending for allatment _ = E _3,271.00
- 3.271.00
16. Borrowings (At Amortised Cost) (% in Lacs)
Non Current Portion Current Maturities
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
__Vehicle Loan (Secured) — = === | I
__-From banks — — = ~ 10.34 2781 583 165
B I 10.34 AT 583 1.65]
Amount disclosed under the head " Short term Borrowings"
(Refer Note No.18) = = {5.83) (1.65)
~ Total o - 10.34 27.81 - =
Notes:-

17. Lease Liabilities

(% in Lacs)

Non Current

Current

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

__Lease Lizbiities (Refer Note No.38)

1,042.87

) B 5,099.09 91.61 188.13.
Total 5,099.09 1,042.87 91.61 188.13

18. Short Term Borrowings (At Amortised Cost) (¥ in Lacs)
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

 Current maturities on Vehicle Loan Obligations (Refer Note No.16) = ' 583 1.65

Total 5.83 1.65




19. Trade Payables (At Amortised Cost)

CENTURY INFRA LIMITED
Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088
Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024

GEMTHRY CF3

(% in Lacs)

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

- Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises

1,317.09

- Dues to Others g26.91
Total 1,317.08 526.91
Trade payables and acceplances are non-interest bearing.
For terms and conditions with related parties, Refer Note No.33
Trade Payables Ageing Schedule
¥ in Lacs
Cutstanding as on 3ist March, 2024 from due date of payment
Particulars Miore than 3
Upto 1 year 1-2Z years 2-3 years years Total
MSME 0.ao Q.00 o .00 0 _ O Q00
CcCthexrs 1,.085_24 1T _B85 45 53 44 _01l| 1,217 _05
Disputed Dues — MSME 0. o0 D_.00 o ._QQ o _00 Q_00
Disputed Dues — Others [ s ] o _ 00 0_00 0 .00 0 .00
Toral 1.085.24 137.85 49 99 G301 1.317.09
Ourstanding as on 31st March, 2023 from due date of payment
Particulars More than 3
Upto 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years wears Total
RESHE o_00 .00 o _QO0 Q.00 2_00
ochers 254 55 57 _30 1=Z.40 L .23 S2€E._51
Di sputed Dues — MSME o _ 00 O _00 000 2 .00 Q.00
Disputed Dues — Others O_0Q Q.09 a_ag o ._o0 Q.00
Total 854.98 57.30 13.490 1.24 926.91

(b) Based on the information/ documents available with the Company, information as per the requirements of Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,

20086.

_L.The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year;

23.

iii. The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006

iv.The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but beyend the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the i

erest specified under the

Total _

MSMED Act, 2006},

v.The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year.
vi.The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section

315t March, 2024 |

31st March, 2023

The above information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the company.
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CERTURY CFS

20. Other financial liabilities (At amortised cost) (% in Lacs)
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
_Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 1 0.12 0.12
Employee related liabilities - i 61.46 54.81
_Total "_ - 61.58 54.93
21, Other Current Liabilities (% in Lacs)
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Statutory Dues Payable e = . 168.58 360.60
Advances from Customers - 315.23 296.94
Liabilites - o 7.86
_ Liabilities for _Expenses = S 20.35 0.25
Total 512.02 657.79
22, Provisions (% in Lacs)
Non Current Current
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Provision for Employee Benefiis e = -
_ Cratuity SE— I 127.12 45.50 6.57 | =
Leave Encashment - o 5.31 - 0.28 3.03
Total 132.43 45.50 6.85 3.03
23. Current tax Liabilities (Net) ¥in Lacs
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
___ Provision for Taxation { Net of TDS Receivable for 31st March, 2024 - Rs, 91.71 Lacs (3151 March, 2023 -Rs. NIL)} 61.42 -
~Total ) . 81.42 -
24. Revenue from Operations (¥ in Lacs)
2023-24 2022-23
_ Revenue from Operations - - - I ==
_Income from Con Freight Station Services I | [ 990180 8,084.95
__Other Operating ue Si—n - ,
Miscellaneous Income o S 1778 | 14.18
- _"[crtal o e 9,919.68 8,099.17
25. Other Income ¥in Lacs
2023-24 2022-23
__Interest Income from financial assets at amortised cost _ ~ 0.50 ] 0.02
- __l_.JnspenUUncIaimed__ﬂa_bﬂit_ies no langer required written bac_k_ - 0.08 4.02
Total B o B ) 0.58 4.04
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Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024
26. Employee Benefits Expense #in Lacs
2023-24 2022-23
Salaries, Wages, Bonus etc - R = 1,122.87 995.50
Contribution to Provident, __G_raturty and other Funds - N 134.44 40.82
. Employees Welfare Expenses - —— 53.96 47.21
Total 1,311.27 1,083.63
27. Finance Cost Tin Lacs
2023-24 2022-23
__Interest Expenses I =ity - . 10081 116.02
_ Other Borrowingcost - - - - 13.33 9.30
“Total B u 114.14 125.32
28. Depreciation and Amortisation Expense % in Lacs
2023-24 2022-23
Depreciation on Tangible Assets (Refer NoteNo.3) - == - 60980 880.03
Total 609.90 880.03
23. Other Expenses ¥ in Lacs
2023-24 2022-23
_ Stores & Spare parts consumed ) — = o . 43598 285.03
__ Powerand Fuel [ — S 70.36 | 70.00
— Insurance = = _— R _ 5442 68.40
N e 96782 188.32
B Be_te_s&Taxes . B o - e ) ) 27562 159.81
__ Repairs & M?;'_'T!T‘?!_‘@.".‘Ce — = N - =l :
_ -Property Eeeee o N - — . 7.14
. T T — o o o —— 220.67
5 T CFS - e R —————— ; s 18716 |
- _—Otherb . S B S _— ) - 3830
_ Transport & Fre:ght o . e ) - 1 B 2435??
 CommissiononSales - i -
o Advertisement, Publicity = and Sales Promotion - o
- Communication Expenses - S
Audhors Remuneration # i - o
Loss on disposal of property,plar ‘and equipment . S====
Watch & Ward . S —— -
Professional F Fees = —
Mlsceliango_ug Expenses ¥ B B
me@l 00— L e 4,871.52
# Payment to Auditors B B
As Statutory Auditors. e N -
Audit Fees = S - B = 1.00 1.05
Total 1.00 1.05




CENTURY INFRA LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,
2024

30. Gratuity and Other Post Employment Benefit Plans

2

CENTURY CFS

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more
of service is entitled to Gratuity on terms not less favourable than the provisions of The Payment of

Gratuity Act, 1972. The scheme is funded with an insurance company.

The Company also extends benefit of compensated absences to the employees, whereby they are
eligible to carry forward their entitlement of earned leave for encashment upon retirement/separation.

This is an unfunded plan.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of
profit and loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the post-retirement

benefit plans.

a) Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity

Il. Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss

(% in Lacs)
31st March, 2024
1. Current / Past Service Cost 133.69
2. Net Interest expense -
Components of defined benefit cost recognised in P/L 133.69
3. Re-measurement - Due to Financial Assumptions -
4. Re-measurement - Due to Experience Adjustments -
5. Return on Plan Assets (Excluding Interest Income) -
Components of defined benefit cost recognised in OCI -
Total Expense 133.69
Il. Net Asset/ (Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet
(¥ in Lacs)

31st March, 2024

1. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 133.69
2. Fair Value of Plan Assets -
| 3. Net Asset / (Liability) 133.69
lil. Change in Obligation during the Year
(Z in Lacs)

31st March, 2024

10.58
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3. Past Service Cost 123.11

4. Interest Cost

5. Benefits Paid

6. Re-measurements - Due to Financial Assumptions -

6. Re-measurements - Due to Experience Adjustments -

7. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of the year

133.69

IV. Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets during the year

(% in Lacs)
31st March, 2024

Plan assets at the beginning of the year

Interest Income

Contribution by employer
Actual Benefit Paid
Re-measurement - Return on Assets (Excluding Interest Income)
Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets

[ o] o »] o] n] 2]
1
1

V. The Major Categories of Plan Assets as a Percentage of the Fair Value of Total Plan Assets

31st March, 2024

Investments with insurer

VI. Actuarial Assumptions

31st March, 2024
1. Discount Rate 7.10%
2. Expected rate of return on plan asseis 6.00%
3. Mortality Table Indian Assured Lives |
Mortality (2012-14} Table
Ultimate
4. Salary increase 6%
| 5, Witr]d rawal rates ) 1% - 8% |

VII. The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation,

seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment
__ market.
T,
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2024

VIll. A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as shown below:

31st March, 2024
Assumptions Discount Rate
Sensitivity level 1% increase 1% decrease
Zin Lacs Zin Lacs
Impact on Gratuity (9.01) 11.68
31st March, 2024
Assumptions Future Salary
Sensitivity level 10% increase 10% decrease
Zin Lacs Zin Lacs
Impact on Gratuity 10.27 (8.71)

31st March, 2024

Assumptions Withdrawal Rates

Sensitivity level 1% increase 1% decrease
T in Lacs %in Lacs
Impact on Gratuity 1.65 (1.22)

Sensitivities due to mortality are not material and hence impact of change is not calculated.

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on

defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of
the reporting period.

IX. Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligations

(£ in Lacs)
As on 31t March, 2024
Year 1 6.57
Year 2 16.93
Year 3 3.06
Year 4 2.40
Year 5 7.93
Next 5 Years 19.52

X. Contribution to Defined Benefit Plan

In 2024-25 the Company expects to contribute Rs.17.78 Lacs to gratuity.

XI. During the year, the Scheme of Arrangement between the Company and Century Plyboards (India)

Limited (‘Transferor Company’) the Holding Company, was approved by the Hon’ble National Company

Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench on 31st January, 2024 with appointed date as 1st April 2022. Consequently,
_—during the year, the Company has recognised gratuity liability based on actuarial valuation of the current
/’ .-_-_;-:y'e'ag Ai:tyarial valuation was not done during the periods ended 31t March, 2023. Refer Note No. 39 to
7 the ﬁh?_rf}cfi\al statements.
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b) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company’s contribution towards Provident Fund is debited to the statement of profit and loss and
managed by Central Government. Contribution to Provident and Other Funds includes ¥ 46.25 Lacs
(2022-23 - ¥ 37.98 Lacs) paid towards Defined Contribution Plans.

31. Commitments and Contingencies

The Company does not have any capital commitments and contingent liabilities for the current and previous
reporting period.

32. Capital Management

The Company's objective to manage its capital is to ensure continuity of business while at the same time
provide reasonable returns to its shareholder (Holding Company) but keep associated cost under control. In
order to achieve this, requirement of capital is reviewed periodically with reference to operating and business
plans that take into account capital expenditure and strategic investments. Apart from internal accrual,
sourcing of capital is done through judicious combination of equity and borrowing, both the short term and
long term. Net debt (total borrowing less cash & cash equivalent) to equity ratio is used to monitor capital. No
changes were made to the objective, policies or process for managing capital during the year ended 31st
March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023.

As on As on
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Net Debt Equity Ratio 1.03 0.21

33. Related Party Disclosure:

a) Name of the Related Parties and Related Party Relationship:

Holding Company Century Plyboards (India) Ltd

Key Management Personal and | Sri Ashutosh Jaiswal (Director)
Directors Sri Keshav Bhajanka (Director)
Smt. Nikita Bansal (Director)

Enterprises Owned/ Influenced Century LED Limited
by Key Management Personnel
or their relatives.
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33 (b) Aggregated Related Party disclosure as at and for the Year ended 31st March, 2024.

Enterprises

51 Ky SSunsgentent dinfluenced b
Type of Transactions Holding Company Personnel and ety ik ’ Toral
No. Directors Keg Management

Personnel or their
2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23

1} Sales of Asset { Capital goods

Clentury Plibaards {India) Limited 3851 - - - - - F8.51 -
2 | Services Availed![Provided)
Century Plyboards (India) Limited 26873 - : - - A IR 1

Century Led Ltd
3 | Loan taken
Century Plyboards [India) Limited 45.00 - - - . - 45.00
Lnan Transfer of Asset §
4 | Capital goods

Century Plyboards (India) Limited - - * 2 =
5 | Loan Given

- - 5.54 - 554

Century Pluboards (India) Limited 320,00 - - . - - 320,00 -
Reimbursement Received?

& | [(Paid)
Century Pluboards (India) Limited 26.00 0.60 - - - - 26,00 0.60

Reimbursement Deposit
7 | Transfer

Century Plyboards (India] Limited - -
8 | Interest Paid

Century Plyboards findia) Limited 012 - - - - - .12 -
2 | Interest Received
Century Plggoafds (Irdia) Limited 0.23 - - - - - 0.29

Finance Granted f [Repagment) -
10 | {Including Equity Contribution}
Century Plyboards [India) Limited 227100 - - - -

= 3,271.00

33 (b) Aggregated Related Party disclosure as at and for the Year ended 315t March, 2024,

Enterprises
S| owned/Influenced by,
No Type of Transactions Holding Company Key Managerment] Total
’ Personnel or their
relatives

2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23

Balance Outstanding o account of

A Receivable/(Payable)

Century Led Ltd. - - 2.38 - 2.38 -

Century Plyboards (India) Ltd. 308.70 - - 306.70 -
1B Loans Receivable/(Payabiz) (Incl. interest) H -

Century Plyboards (India) Lid. 27515 - - - 275.15 s

33 (=) Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The sales to/ purchases from/ services availed from/ services provided fo related parties are made
-on.derms equivalent to those that prevaii in arm'’s length transactions.
S TR
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3. The Company has provided loan to its Holding Company The loan was unsecured and was
repayable on demand. The loan carries an interest @7.50% p.a.

34. Fair values measurements

Financial instruments by category:

(Zin Lacs)
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
FVTPL Amortised cost FVTPL Amortised cost

Non-current financial assets
(i) Other Financial Assets - 722.11 8.06
Current financial assets
(i) Trade receivable - 1032.08 E 463.29

i) Cash and cash equivalents - 265.15 - 152:33
(iii) Loans - 27515 - -
(v) Other current financial assets - 217.24 - 703.52
Total Financial assets 2511.73 1327.20
Non-current financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings - 10.34 27.81
(ii) Lease liabilities 5099.09 1042.87
Current financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings - 5.83 1.65
(i) Trade payables - 1317.09 926.91
(iii) Lease liabilities - 91.61 188.13
(iv) Other current financial liabilities - 61.58 54.93
Total Financial liabilities - 6585.54 - 2242.30

Notes: -

1) The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial
statem=nts are a reasonable approximation of their !air values since the Company does not anticipate that the
carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled.

2) Finance income and finance cost by instrument category wise classification: -

i) Interest income of % 0.50 Lacs (P.Y.Z 0.02 Lacs) n financial instrument at amortised cost.
i) Interest expense of  100.81 Lacs (P.Y. ¥ 116.02 Lacs) on borrowing at amortised cost,
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35. Financial Risk Management-Objectives and Policies

The Company'’s financial liabilities comprise long term borrowings, short term borrowings, trade and other
payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations. The
Company’s financial assets include trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents and deposits.

The Company is exposed to market risk and credit risk. The Company's management advises on risks
and the appropriate risk governance framework for the Company. The Board of Directors reviews and
agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below:

(i) Credit Risks

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating
activities (primarily trade receivables).

The Company transacts business with counterparties that have a certain level of credit worthiness based
on internal assessment of the parties, financial condition, historical experience, and other factors. The
Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer.

(a) Trade receivables

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for all the customers. In
addition, a large number of minor receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for
impairment collectively. The calculation is based on credit losses historical data. The maximum exposure
fo credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of trade receivables disclosed in Note No.11 as the
Company does not hold collateral as security. The Company has evaluated the concentration of risk with
respect to trade receivables as low, as its customers are located in several jurisdictions and industries.

Refer Note no 11 for ageing of trade receivable as of 31st March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023.

No significant changes in estimation techniques or assumptions were made during the reporting period.
Credit risk also arises from transactions with financial institutions, and such transactions include
transactions of cash and cash equivalents, various deposits. The Company manages its exposure to this
credit risk by only entering into transactions with banks that have high ratings. The Company's

management authorises, manages and oversees new transactions with parties with whom the Company
has no previous relationship.

(b) Credit risk exposure

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the Company’s maximum exposure to crad:t risk. The
maximum exposure to credit risk as of 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023 are as follows:

(¥ in Lacs)
- 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
NON-CURRENT i ' ' )
Other financial assets 72211 8.06
CURRENT
Cash and cash equivalents 265.15 152.33
Loans 275.15 0.00
Trade receivable (Net) 1032.08 463.29
—— Other financial assets 217.24 703.52
ZONMYE2 R 2511.73 1327.20
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(c) Impairment losses on financial assets

Refer the table below for reconciliation of loss allowance in respect of Trade Recejvables:
(¥in Lacs)

Trade Receivables (measured under life time

excepted credit loss model) 31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Loss Allowance at the beginning of the year 127.75 127.75
Add: Loss Allowance provided during the year . B B
Loss Allowance at the end of the year 127.75 | 127-75

(iii) Liquidity Risk

The Company’s objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet
requirements at all times. The Company relies on excess operating cash flows to meet its needs for funds
and the current operating cash flows are sufficient to meet its short to medium / long-term expansion needs.

The Company monitors rolling forecasts of its liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet
operational needs.

its cash and collateral

Availability of Liquidity is as follows

B (¥ in Lacs)
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Cash and Cash Equivalent 265.15 152.33

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual
undiscounted paymenis.

- (Z in Lacs)
Particulars %?(s:atrhan 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years | 3-5 Years | >5 years | Total
Year ended 31st March 2024
Borrowings 5.83 6.36 3.98 « = 16.17
Other financial liabiiities 61.58 = = S - 61.58
Trade payables 1317.09 s - - -1 18317.09
1384.50 6.36 3.98 - - 1394.84
Year ended 31st March 2023
Borrowings 1212 13.03 4.31 - | - 29.46
| Other financial liabilities 54.93 _ . 5 | 54.93
Trade payables 926.91 - - - - 926.91
993.96 | 13.03 4.31 3 -1 1011.30

Note: For maturity profile or Lease Liabiiiues, Refer Note No. 38 to the Financiai Staternients.

36. Segment Information.

.,/:B;‘ﬁ Company is primarily engaged in providing Container Freight Station Services. There are no separate
/ reportable’segments as per Ind AS 108, ‘Operating Segments'.
il P \\... ‘-'r""\\\.‘
(', The-_@g[ﬂpg;j operates in a single geographical segment i.e. domestic.

\\ >
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37. Earnings per Share (EPS)

In terms of Ind AS- 33 on “Earning Per Share” the calculation of EPS is given below: -

2023-24 2022-23
Profit as per the Statement of Profit & Loss (% In Lacs) 307.48 1,141.99
Profit available for Equity Shareholders (Z In Lacs) 307.48 1,141.99
V\ézlrghted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the 32.76,00,000 5,00,000
Weighted average number of Potential Equity Shares - 32,71,00,000
Weighted average number of Equity Shares (Including diluted
Shares) outstanding during the year for computation of Diluted 32,76,00,000 32,76,00,000
Earnings per share
Nominal value of equity shares (%) 1 1
Basic earnings per share (EPS) (%) 0.09 228.40
Diluted earnings per share (EPS) (%) 0.09 0.35

38. Leases

a) The Company has lease contracts for land. The Company’s obligations under leases are secured by the
lessor's title to the leased assets.

b) The Company has elected to apply Ind AS 116 to its leases with modified retrospective approach. Under
this approach, the company has recognised lease liabilities and corresponding right of use assets. In the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2024, depreciation expenses on right of use

assets and finance cost for interest accrued on such lease liability has been recognized.

¢) Movement in lease liabilities during the year ended 31st March, 2024

(2 in Lacs)

Particulars 31* March 2024 31°** March 2023
Balance at the beginning 1,231.00 1,697.06
Additions 4.164.56 -
Interest cost accrued during the year 94.78 111.88
Deletions

Payment of lease liabilities 299.64 577.94
Balance at the end 5,190.70 1,231.00
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2024

d) Amount recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

(T in Lacs)
Particulars 31* March 2024 31* March 2023
Interest Expense on Lease Liabilities i} 94.77 111.88 |
Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 358.29 _ 510.36
Total 453.06 622.24
e) Future payment of lease liabilities on an undiscounted basis
(% in Lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023
Less than One year 309.21 282.91
One to five years 1,370.09 376.42
More than five years 13,738.74 2,333.49
Total undiscounted Lease Liabilities 15,418.04 2,992.82
Lease liabilities included in the Balance Sheet
Current Lease Liabilities 91.61 188.13
| Non - Current Lease Liabilities B 5,099.09 1,042.87

f) The weighted average incremental borrowing rate of 8% has been applied to lease liabilities recognised
in the Balance Sheet.

39. Scheme of Arrangement

The Scheme of Arrangement (“Scheme”) between the Company, its Holding Company Century Plyboards
(India) Ltd ("Transferor Company"), and their respective shareholders and creditors under Section 230 to
232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, was
submitted pursuant to the approval of the Board of Directors of both the petitioner Companies at their
meeting held on 20th July, 2022.The Scheme was approved by the Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal ("NCLT"), Kolkata Bench on 31st January, 2024 and certified copy of the Order of the NCLT was
fiiwd with the Registrar of Companies on 18th March 2024 to Give effect to the Scheme with effect from the
Appointed date of 1st April, 2022 in keeping with the Scheme and with the applicable Indian Accounting
Standards. The Transferor Company has transferred its Container Freight Station Division (CFS division)
to the Company with effect from 1st April, 2022, all together with the assets, liabilities and manpower
comprised therein on a slump sale basis for a total consideration of Rs. 3,271 lakhs. As per the scheme,
The Company has received Non current assets (including right of use assets) ¥ 4034.00 Lacs,Current
assets ¥ 1546.61 Lacs, Non current liabilities ¥1738.97 Lacs and Current liabilities ¥ 1425.52 [acs.
Consequently previous year figures have been restated by excluding CFS division balances in compliance
with the approved scheme.

a) The Company has issued and allotted 32,71,00,000 fully paid-up equity shares of Re. 1 each to the
transferor Company as consideration. The excess consideration amounting to Rs. 854.88 lakhs paid over
,,,th_é__'_{c.:’ér_riii“h'\g_\_\value of net assets on slump sale of the CFS division has been recognised as Goodwill in the
,-ffj;ﬁ‘r__réneraf«'s_;a_r;g}_g\w ents
""..I"':-Hi\.

/&)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,
2024

b) Further the reported Balance Sheet, Statement of profit and loss and cash flow statemerit of the
previous year has been restated by including the CFS division transactions in compliance to the

approved Scheme. The summarised details of the CFS division information for the year ended 31
March, 2023 is given below: -

’ (2 in Lacs)

i Restated | Reported

Revenue from Operations 8099.17 -

Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax 1141.99 B (1.50)

Total Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 1141.43 (1.50)

Earnings Per Share (Face value of  1/- each)

- Basic 228.40 (0.003)
- Diluted 0.35 (0.003)
Total Non-Current Assets 5135.50 0.10
Total Current Assets 2230.55 3.65
Equity 4417 .43 3.50
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1116.18 -
Total Current Liabilities 1832.44 0.25
Net Cash Flow 152.33 3.48 |

40. Additionai disclosures relating to the requirement of revised Schedule lil.

(i) No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for hoiding benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1288) and Rules made
thereunder.

(i) The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(if)  There is no undisclosed income under the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the year ending 31st March
2024 and 31st March 2023 which needs to be recorded in the books of account.

(iv)  The Company has not traded or invested in crypio currency or virtual currency during the current or
previous year.

(v) The borrowings obtained by the Company from banks 2n4 have been applied for the purposes for
which such loans were taken.

(vi)  There are no charges or satisfaction which are vet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies
beyond the statutory period.
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2024
(vii)  Relationship with struck off companies
Disclosure related to relationship of the Company with a company which is struck off under Section
248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 530 of Companies Act, 1956 as at 31 March 2024 are as
follows:
(% in Lacs)
Nature of Balance Balance Reﬁi??ﬁg'p
SL transactions | outstanding | outstanding
No. Name of struck off Company with struck as at March | as at March cst;triuc:nOﬁif
off company | 31,2024 31, 2023 ;’ny Y:
. S . Sale of
1 | Aagapaastala Exim India Private Limited Setiices ) ) Customer
2 | Okia Global Pvt. Ltd. gale_of Customer
ervices - -
; : Sale of
3 | Seeds And Grains India Pvt. Ltd. Boriicos ) ) Customer
4 Procurement
Elbi Consultancy (India) Pvt Ltd. of Services = - | Vendor

The above information is provided only for those struck off companies with whom transactions have
taken place during the year ended 315t March, 2024 and year ended 31t March, 2023.

(viii)  During the year ended 31st March, 2024 the Company has provided Loans to Holding Company
amounting to ¥ 275.00 Lacs, which is repayable on demand. Total amount outstanding as on 31t

March 2024 is ¥ 275.00 Lacs which represent 100% of the total loans given.

(ix)

Utilisation of Borrowed Fund & Share Premium:

(i) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entities,
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: (a)
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or
the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(if)The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entities, including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company
shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever hy or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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(x) Ratio Analysis and its elements
Current | Previous
Period | Period
[+]
Ratio Numerator Denominator \ﬁariance G:zzﬁze o
Ratio Ratio
Current ratio Current Assets Current 1.00 1.22 -18.24% Not
Liabilities Applicable
Debt-equity ratio Total Debt Shareholder's | 0.00 0.01 -48.68%
Equity
Transfer  of
Audi Car
Loan to the
Holding
Company
Debt service coverage | Earning for Debt | Debt service = | -0.27 3.55 -107.59% »
ratio Service = Net Profit | Interest & Addition  and
after taxes + Non- | Lease Deletion  of
cash operating | Payments  + ROU  assets
expenses like | Principal (Lease
depreciation and | Repayments agreement D-
other amortizations 721 ended
+ Interest + other 25.08.2023,
adjustments like Assets
loss on sale of Booked  D-
Fixed assets etc. o date
01.03.2024)
Return on equity ratio | Net Profits after Average 6.73% | 33.42% | -79.87%
taxes — Preference | Shareholder’s
Dividend (if any) Equity
Decrease in
Net Profit by
834.51 Lacs
Trade receivables | Net Credit | Average trade | 13.24 16.87 -21.50%
turnover ratio Sales=Net credit | debtors =
sales consist of | (Opening +
gross credit sales | Closing
minus sales return. | b=‘ance / 2)
Trade receivables
includes sundry
debtors and bill's Not
receivables. Applicable
Trade payables | Net Cradit | Avarage Trade | 7.58 6.03 25.78% Increase  in
turnover ratio Purchases  =Net | Payables Repairs &
credit purchases Maintenance
consist of gross Exp,
credit  purchases Miscellaneous
minus purchase Cxpense ie.
return GST Reversal
and

Professional
Fees.
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Net capital turnover | Net Sales=Net | Working -988.36 | 20.31 - Previous year
ratio sales shall be | Capital 4966.66% | ST Input of
calculated as total | =Working Rs.449 Lacs
sales minus sales | capital shall be remained
returns. calculated as unclaimed &
current assets Advance
minus current given to
liabilities. Government
Authority  of
Rs. 210 Lacs
Net profit ratio Net profit shall be | Net Sales =Net | 3.11% 1412% | -78.02%
after tax sales shall be
calculated as
total sales Due to
minus  sales decrease in
returns. Net profit
Return on  capital | Earning before | Capital 12.90% | 28.50% -54.74%
employed interest and taxes Employed =
Tangible Net
Worth + Total
Debt ¥
Deferred Tax c?:;ease f:
Liability Net profit
Return on investment | Earnings  before Average Total | 6.32% | 17.21% -63.27% | Due to
interest and taxes | Assets decrease in
Net profit

41. Previous year’s figures have been rearranged and/or regrouped, wherever necessary.

42. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting dated 21

May,2024.

As per our attached report of even date

For D.K. Chhajer & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration ho.- 304138E
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